KUMAR Shailendra

From: Admin <admin@characterist.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 11:41 AM

To: HSBC Life Motor Doc; HSBC Life - Motor Survey

Cc: sales_sq@hupleong.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF BICYCLE // CLLC REF: GCW.PIPD.6596.2023
Attachments: 6596_20230208_Letter to Insurers for pre-repair inspection.pdf

Categories: Shailendra

Dear Sirs,

Please find attached our letter of even date for your attention.
May we hear from you within the stipulated timelines.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,
f. DANIEL GOH

admin@characterist.com | T +65 6222 5562 | F +65 6222 5561
CHARACTERIST LLC 51 Goldhill Plaza #10-01, Goldhill Plaza, Singapore 308900

Advocates & Solicitors

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and notify our office at
+65 6222 5562 immediately. You should not retain this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of the Practice shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.



